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RE: May Day Idaho Mine Complex, Permit No. M-1981-1835, Technical Revision (TR-3)
Approval

Dear Mr. Oser:

On June 26, 2012 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) approved the
Technical Revision request (TR-3), which was submitted to the Division on June 14, 2012,
addressing the following:

Renovation of the bridge crossing the La Plata River.

The terms of TR-3 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1981-
185. All other conditions and requirements of the permit remain in full force and effect.

The financial warranty amount of $204,562.00, currently held by the Division for this site, is
considered sufficient at this time.

If you require additional information, have questions or concerns, please contact me at the
DRMS Grand Junction Field Office.
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